




















From: United Way TNC
To:
Subject: Purchase Confirmation & Receipt
Date: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 11:44:05 AM

 
Your Purchase Confirmation & Receipt

Thank you for purchasing tickets for the 2019 Campaign Kickoff Breakfast in support of United Way.
Your purchase receipt and confirmation information is below. If you made a donation along with your purchase,
you will receive your tax receipt in a separate email.
 

Your Information

Kamloops
 

Purchase Information
Confirmation Number - 001 8
Single Ticket x 2 @ $25.00 = $50.00
$50.00























OFFICE    MAILING ADDRESS  TELEPHONE  E-MAIL 

#6 – 510 Lorne Street  Box 57   250 372-5000  info@kamloopssymphony.com 

Kamloops, BC   Kamloops, BC     WEB   

    V2C 5K3      www.kamloopssymphony.com 

 

 

INVOICE 

Kamloops Symphony 
PO Box 57 
Kamloops, BC V2C 5K3 
250-372-5000 
info@kamloopssymphony.com 

 Date: August 7, 2019 

INVOICE # 192001 

TO  

Todd Stone, MLA 

446 Victoria Street 

Kamloops BC  V2C 2A7 

  

Payment Terms Due on receipt 

Kamloops Symphony Programme Advertisement 2019-2020 Season 

Quantity Description Unit Price Line Total 

1 Half page - shared with Peter Milobar $332.50 $332.50 

0 Set Up Fee $30 $0 

    

  Subtotal $332.50 

  GST $16.63 

  Total $349.13 

 
G.S.T.  

Make all checks payable to Kamloops Symphony 

Thank you for your business!  



















Black Press Group Ltd.
212 - 15288 54A Ave.
Surrey, B.C. V3S 6T4

INVOICE / STATEMENT
B LLING PERIOD ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME

08/01/19 - 08/31/19 TODD STONE MLA-KAMLOOPS-
    INVOICE # TERMS OF PAYMENT PAGE #

33750693 Net 30 days 1 of 1
ACCOUNT NUMBER B LLING DATE ADVERTISER/CLIENT #

08/31/19

View your account information and display ad tearsheets at:
        http://iservices.blackpress.ca/login
Account inquiries: 1-866-850-4463 or ar@blackpress.ca

GST REGISTRATION No. 

ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS

 

TODD STONE MLA-KAMLOOPS-
SOUTH THOMPSON
446 VICTORIA STREET
KAMLOOPS BC�
V2C 2A7

DATE NVOICE # DESCRIPTION - OTHER COMMENTS/CHARGES
SAU SIZE
BILLED UNITS

T MES RUN
RATE NET AMOUNT

07/31 BALANCE FORWARD 0.00
BL

PUBLICATION: SALMON ARM OBSERVER - News
AD CLASS: Display Advertising

08/09 33750693 Cornstock 1 55.00
PAGE: A 20 Cornstlk
3 color 0.00
ePaper 5.25
Ad Class Totals:         $60.25 4.000 inch
Publication Totals:      $60.25

08/31 BC GST 3.01

      CURRENT NET AMOUNT DUE 30 DAYS 60 DAYS  OVER 90 DAYS UNAPPL ED AMOUNT TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

63.26 63.26
                             

                      

       

 

                  
                   
                  

             

   
         

    

    
   

      
     

       
     
       



   

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 73 (Kamloops-Thompson)
1383 9th Avenue

Kamloops, BC, Canada V2C 3X7
Phone: (250)374-0679 www.sd73.bc.ca

GST Registration No.  

INVOICE

Invoice Number:

Date:

Customer Number:
To:

Please quote invoice number when paying.

Description Amount

Total Invoice

Terms: Due upon receipt

                                                                               INV0001204

                                                                               11-Sep-2019

        TODD STONE                                                             
        446 VICTORIA ST
        KAMLOOPS, BC
        V2C2A7

     TEE BOX ADVERTISING IN SUPPORT OF ABORIGINAL POST-SECONDARY
     SCHOLARSHIPS

     TEE BOX ADVERTISING                                                          100.00

                                                                                  100.00





AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ ____________________________________________
 ShipTo  Invoice # Bill To Invoice Date 06/30/2019________________ ______ ___ _________________________________________________ ______ ____ _________________________________

Product # Description Quantity    Price/Unit  Amount Tax

7777000100 Letters Mailed       1  EA          0.88 /EA          0.88  G

7777000300 Flats Mailed       2  EA          2.75 /EA          5.50  G

_________________________________________________________________________________
Subtotal          6.38 
GST/HST #           5.000   %                 6.38              0.32 _____________
Total (CAD)          6.70 _____________

Ministry of Citizens' Services
BC Mail Plus
PO Box  9453 Stn Prov Govt
Victoria  BC  V8W 9V7
Ph:250-952-5102 F:250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victoria1.gov.bc.ca

Bill To: 

TODD STONE, MLA
KAMLOOPS S. THOMPSON CONSTITUENCY
446 VICTORIA ST
KAMLOOPS BC  V2C 2A7

Invoice
Document Number Date

30-Jun-2019
Customer Number/2nd Reference No.

   /   

Page 1 of 1   

Please make cheques payable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer, P.O. Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt,   Victoria, BC ,  V8W 9V7

A $30 SERVICE FEE W LL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

                         





AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment_____________________________________________________________________________________________________ _______________________________________________________________
 ShipTo  Invoice #  Bill To Invoice Date 07/31/2019_______________ _______ _____ _____________________________________________________ _______ _____ _____________________________________

Product # Description Quantity    Price/Unit  Amount Tax

7777000100 Letters Mailed       1  EA          0.88 /EA          0.88  G

7777000300 Flats Mailed       1  EA          2.75 /EA          2.75  G

_____________________________________________________________________________________
Subtotal          3.63 
GST/HST #           5.000   %                 3.63              0.18 _____________
Total (CAD)          3.81 _____________

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

31-Jul-2019
Customer Number/2nd Reference No.

   /   

Page 1 of 1   

Please make cheques payable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer, P.O. Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt,   Victoria, BC ,  V8W 9V7

A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
NTEREST W LL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS N ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

                         







AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 ShipTo  Invoice #  Bill To  Invoice Date 08/31/2019________________ _______ ____ __________________________________________________ _______ _____ __________________________________

Product # Description Quantity    Price/Unit  Amount Tax

7777000100 Letters Mailed       5  EA          0.88 /EA          4.40  G

7777000300 Flats Mailed       1  EA          2.75 /EA          2.75  G

7777000600 Parcels Mailed       1  EA         13.00 /EA         13.00  G
Fuel Surcharge %         10.00  %           1.30 

__________________________________________________________________________________
Subtotal         21.45 
GST/HST #           5.000   %                21.45              1.07 _____________
Total (CAD)         22.52 _____________

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

31-Aug-2019
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

                         


































